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Mr. John Heiser, Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1519 Ninth Street

Sacramento, California 95814-5592

Subject: Bicycle Facilities Clarification
Stanton Energy Reliability Center (16-AFC-01)

Dear Mr. Heiser,

In a letter docketed at the California Energy Commission (CEC) by Mr. Dan
Phu, Manager of Environmental Programs for the Orange County
Transportation Authority (OCTA), Mr. Phu identified an existing bicycle
network within the vicinity of the Stanton Energy Reliability Center (SERC).
Mr. Phu additionally recommends that measures be employed to reduce
potential disruptions to bicycle facilities.

The City would like to clarify that while there are planned bike lanes for Dale
Avenue in OCTA’'s Commuter Bikeways Strategic Plan, no such facilities
currently exist. In the future, the City of Stanton would need to allocate funds
to initiate for the bike lanes prior to any installation. The City of Stanton does
not foresee allocating such funds prior to the completion of construction of the
SERC and therefore, does not believe any measures need be incorporated
into the SERC License related to the future bike lanes on Dale Avenue.

If you have any questions, please contact Allan Rigg, Public Works
Director/City Engineer at (714) 890-4203 or ariga@ci.stanton.ca.us.

-~



	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



